IFB-15-101
Hearing Reporter Services for CEC Business Meeting, Hearings and Events.
Questions and Answers
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	CSR and CERT CSR

	Q.1
	In the Scope of Work, page 3 1.B, it refers to both CSR and CERT.  Am I to understand there is a choice of either

	A.1
	No.  There is not a choice. A Certified Electronic Reporter and Transcriber are required.

	CSR and Notary Public

	Q.2
	Under state law, a CSR is not required to be a Notary Public in order to administer an oath.  Are you requiring the CSR to be a Notary Public or just the CERT reporter?

	A.2
	No. The Notary Public requirement has been deleted from the application manual. Refer to addendum #1 for further details. 

	CSR and/ or CERT

	Q.3
	If there is a “choice” of using either CSR or CERT, is there a instance when you would specifically request the CSR, or specifically request the CERT?  Or is that discretion up to the reporting firm?

	A.3
	It is not the discretion of the contractor, we prefer CERT. Although, if we do not request either a CSR or CERT a hearing reporter needs to be sent to record the audio.  

	Current Provider

	Q.4
	Who is your current provider?

	A.4
	California Reporting.

	Current Rates

	Q.5
	What are the current rates?

	A.5
	The current rates can be found in the MSA at: https://www.bidsync.com/DPX?ac=agencycontview&contid=100912




	
Required Work Percentages

	Q.6
	What is the percentage of work that is required for CSRs, CERTs and others?

	A.6
	There isn’t a required percentage; however, all work must be done by electronic reporters. If electronic reporters are not available stenos will be used.

	Budget Details

	Q.7
	On Attachment 6, how did you arrive at the numbers used in items 1,2,3 at the top of the page?  Is it an estimate; is it from previous years, etc.?

	A.7
	The numbers were received through hypothetical scenarios. Some hearings last a full-day, whereas most are half-days. There are some hearings that require a quick turnaround and others that do not.

	Recording Equipment

	Q.8
	In the past the Siting Division required that responsible bidders record on machines that allowed us to isolate particular speakers in the event they talked over each other.  Those machines are more expensive but they are specifically recommended for recording conferences, meetings, hearings, etc.   I did not see it in this IFB but I just wanted to be sure we did not need to state that we have such equipment available.

	A.8
	No, this equipment is not required. Typically, the reporter ties their equipment into the Commissions PA system. Same with off-site meetings. Also, the reporter needs to come with equipment to use in situations where there is no PA to tie into or in case that connection does not work for some reason.

	Bid Notifications

	Q.9
	How many firms received bid notifications?

	A.9
	The four contractors on the California Multiple Award Schedules page for court reporting and the current contractor.

	Hard Copy Transcripts

	Q.10
	What percentage of jobs does the CEC anticipate will require hard copy transcripts?

	A.10
	It is anticipated that less than 25% will require hard copy transcripts. The CEC is moving away from paper and CD’s, although we would like the option of hard copy transcripts if we choose this option.




	Each Item on Attachment 6

	Q.11
	How many of each of the items at the top of Attachment 6 are reported in a typical year?

	A.11
	Approximately 100 hearings were reported in the last fiscal year. The precise workload of the building is unknown and difficult to accurately predict the next fiscal year. 
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